
Withers, Simon 

From: Withers, Simon 
Sent: 11 December 2012 16:42 
To: 'N Jones' 
Subject: RE: Penrice condition 8 

Dear Mr Jones, 

I r e f e r t o our e a r l i e r telephone conversation and t o the photograph 
provided of the boundary treatment c l o s i n g the o r i g i n a l access. 

I can confirm t h a t t h i s provides a s a t i s f a c t o r y means of closure and 
accordingly t h a t t h i s s a t i s f i e s the requirements of Condition 8 of the 
Planning Permission DMS/110216/F. 

I t r u s t t h a t t h i s s a t i s f i e s your request. 

Yours s i n c e r e l y 

Simon Withers 
Development IManager - Hereford and Southern L o c a l i t i e s Development 
Management Economy, Environment and Culture j Places & Communities 
D i r e c t o r a t e Personal Contact D e t a i l s : 
Tel01432 260612 
Fax01432 261970 
@swithersSherefordshire.gov.uk 

Ahy opinion expressed i n t h i s e-mail or any attached f i l e s are those of 
the i n d i v i d u a l and not n e c e s s a r i l y those of Herefordshire Council. 
This e-mail and any attached f i l e s are c o n f i d e n t i a l and intended s o l e l y 
f o r the use of the addressee. This communication may contain m a t e r i a l 
p r o t e c t e d by law from being passed on. I f you are not the intended 
r e c i p i e n t and have received t h i s e-mail i n e r r o r , you are advised t h a t 
any use, dissemination, forwarding, p r i n t i n g or copying of t h i s e-mail 
i s s t r i c t l y p r o h i b i t e d . 
I f you have received t h i s e-mail i n e r r o r please contact the sender 
immediately and destroy' a l l copies of i t and please n o t i f y the IT 
Service Helpdesk at the Herefordshire Council, telephone 01432 
260160 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: N Jones [ m a i l t o : n e i l j ones@mffreeman.co.uk] 
Sent: 11 December 2012 14:49 
To: Withers, Simon 
Subject: Penrice c o n d i t i o n 8 

Dear Simon, 
Does t h i s enable you t o f o r m a l l y discharge c o n d i t i o n 8?. 
Regards N e i l . 
Your message i s ready t o be sent w i t h the f o l l o w i n g f i l e or l i n k 
attachments: 



S73F0888 (2) 

Note: Tp p r o t e c t against computer v i r u s e s , e-mail programs may prevent 
sending or r e c e i v i n g c e r t a i n types of f i l e attachments. Check your e-
mail s e c u r i t y s e t t i n g s t o determine how attachments are handled. 




